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Geological Survey of Great JBritain,
SOUTHPARK,

TELEPHONE 42726.
19 GRANGE TERRACE,
EDINBURGH, 9.

JBS/47/117.

4th September, 1947.

I beg‘ to acknowledge with thanks
receipt of completed log of your
.Cousland No.4 Bore.

Yours sincerely,

5 B o 1o A

for Assistant Director

R _&Md~ e

— e

Dr. P.E.Kent, \
D'Arcy Exploration Co.Ltd., ro
P.0.Box 1, 2
SOUTHWELL,

Notts.

|6 A



30th Auvgust, 1947.
Dr. J.B. Simpson,
H.¥. Geological Survey,
15, Grange Terrace,
Edinburgh.
Dear Dr. Simpson,
G and

We enclose herewith a copy of
the completed log for cur Cousland No. 4
well.

A separate copy of this log is
being sent to London.

Yours sincerely,



COU/16A

5th August, 1947.

Professor W.Q. Kennedy,
The University,
Leeds, 2,

Dear Kennedy,

Many thankas for your following up the matier of the barren
land at Clieves Hille for us., e will now get in touch with the
N.A.A.S, directly, and hope thal they have inTomation on the matter.

At Cousland, as you may have heard, we drilled the well
(Cousland No. 4) on the Fordel Mains culmination. Structurally the
site was excellent, as No, 1 limestone proved te be at surface,
At depth hovever the gas sands of No. 1 well proved to be thin,
fine grained and tight, and only =mall gas yields were obtained,
The well has consequently been nlugged and abandoned, but Strong
has now re-estimated the reserves, on the assumption that the eastem
flank is gentle opposite No, 1 well and interest in the structure
st‘ll remains. 8o more drilling may follow.

A log of Cousland Bop. 4 well is sent with this letter for
vour interest.

Yours sincerely,

/Z'jfuzb?



H. 122 C. 4.46

L . KENT 317 {r % nTa
From ? AP.M. N ) To LV \,-1«’34 Lf'n 2y

BRITANNIC BOUSE.

Our Ref. COU /16 4 Your Ref. Date iy Ly 1947.

Subject SECTION THROUGH COUSLAND NO. 4

The accomp-nying section through Cousl nd No. 4 has besn drawn
with the new data rrovided by th.t tazt :nd G.5 witer well.

It now appears that this » .ri of h nticline is rem . rkably
aggymimetrical, the eadtem fl Jlk being much stesper than the westemn
flank, There i3 conseguently Iikely to bw 3 f}i«api icement of the crest
at depth, so that the dasp test o3y havs been ss much -8 100 fest down
flank in the lower part. Dips of 209 st 1500 feet -nd 50° ne r the bottom
provide an independent demonstiration of this,

Unless our corrslation is seriously at fault however, the test
: w

rem-ins structurally zsti:=factory, as emuivalent beds :re believed to
be irpreciadly higher thin in Cousiand No. 1.

5/
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TELEPHONE 42726.

Geological Survey of Great Britain,

SOUTHPARK,
19 GRANGE TERRACE,

EDINBURGH, 9.

Correspondence should be

addressed to :— 27th an, 1947,
THE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR Our Ref.
THW/47/117s
Your Ref: COU/2
— ‘\_\_‘ /_
mar Sir, . ,, e
1Y Cousland No.4 Borehole
” henk you for your letter of the 25th March
informing me of your proposal to drill another deep bore
on the Cousland Anticline. We shall certainly be glad
to send one or other of our officers to visit the site
from time to time, and to give you any assistance in
our power.
Yours faithfully,
Assistent Director.
-

P.E.Kent, Esq. 2
D'Arcy Exploration Co.Ltd.,
Eakring,
P.0. Box 1,
SOUTHWELL,
Notts.



cou/2

25 th March, 1947,

The Director,

Scottish Office, H.M. Geological Survey,
19, Grange Terrace,

Edinburgh.

Dear 8ir,

As you may already have learnt from our resident
geclogist, Mr. Brunstrom, we are proposing to drill another
deep borehole on the Cousland anticline, close to Fordel
Mains famm, The main object of this test is to investigate
further the gas reserves of the Cousland structure.

¥e hope that 1t will be possible for your officers
to vislt the site from time to time as drilling proceeds - the
operation is expected to teke between six and eight wesks - and
Hr, Brunstrom will supply any information required by them.
Our main concem will be correlation between this test und
Coualand No. 1 well,

In the past we have greatly apprecisted the assistance
of your office during cur drilling operations, and we look
forward to further co-operation on the ssme lines.

; Yours faithfully,
for D'ARCY EXPLORATION COMPANY LTD.

p

PEK/REE



Cou/L

2let F !
Prof. W.f:; Kennedy, let February, 1947

Geclogical Dept.,
The University,
Leeds.

Dear Kennedy,

The continuous bad weather has held us up at Cousldnd,
and drilling has still not started on the Fordel Mains site. ¥e will
let you know when there is any news of interest, but at the moment
outside operations are almost impossible.

Strong is back from the Fast, but is hoping to go away egain
very soon, and I am now expecting to stay here through the Summer,

How i8 your review of our drilling results progressing?
We look forward to seeing the results, meanwhile perhaps you would
let us know if there are any other data which would be useful.

fours sincerely,



Bremper Well-Drilling Company Limited.

Boreholes for all Purposes.

DIRECTORS: PARK WORKS,
SKELTON-IN-CLEVELAND,

A. F. BREMNER. Seh
SA RN-BY-SEA,
A. E. RUTHERFORD. YORKS.

TELEPHONE: SKELTON 90,

YOUR REFERENCE

OUR REFERENCE
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H.121—B. (3-46)

Memorandum

From  MB. F. D, S. RICHARDSON. g, MR. H. [, AENE.

Our Ref. Your Ref. Date 25th November, 1946.

Subject COUSLAND WELL NO.4.

T attach Dr. Kent's Memorandum dated 1l4th November
and enclosures showing the proposed site for this well and
for a shallow well to supply water to the rig.

The proposed site for Well No.4 appears to be the best
that could be chosen with the information at our disposal for
the purpose of assessing the reserves of gas in the Cousland
structure. ; :

The drilling of this well, in which the Petroleun
Division have shown a particular interest, has been approved
in conference by Mr. Pattinson, but it is not clear from our
records whether it has been formally saitioned. It is
requested, therefore, that formal sanction may be obtained in
order that work may proceed.

RE e it o B
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C.1241.

From
Our Ret.

Subject

Memorandum X
GEOLOGICAL BRANCH To GEOLOGICAL BRANCH
EAKRING. - LONDON.
Ccou/3 Your Ref. Date 14th November, 1946,

COUSLAND NO. 4.

We enclose herewith the following items:

1. Location plan for Cousland 4 and for a shallow
water well,

2. Section through the main Estate water well,
Cousland 4 and our proposed water well., This
has been prepared to reassure the landowner
on the safety of the Estate water supply.

c
2. Structure Contour Map of the Ca]ziferous Sandstone
Series by Mr. Falcon.
-eS
4. Tentative estimates of the Cousland Gas Reserve#r,
based on Mr. Falcon's structural data, by Mr. Strong
and the undersigned independently.

It may be noted that the drilling of a water
well i1s made necessary because water cannot be piped
from No. 1 site. The location chosen is in a minor
syncline coinciding with a valley bottom. Our intention
o open up a new water supply in this way has considerably
assisted the preliminary negotiations for occupation
of the deep well site.

3
/

R A
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PEK/REE

Enclosures.




AspilGiaggE .

1 ARGY E(PLORATION CO,LID.
From © " LNDOH, : %

Our Reft. Your Ret. Date

Alst “Wﬂh) 1959 #

Subject

Y is mntlicipated that 4t will not be naeaamrg

— to carrjCousland Ho.2 below 2400 ft. i.e. below the base
> of the spresentative of the 1720-1806 gas sard of No.l.

It is threlore time to decide on @& location for the No.2

outfit; & location approximately 750 feet E.84E. of No,l
is propeed,

¢ reasons governing the selection of this site
a8 the jeation for Nod aret-

(1) } is close to No.l, only some 100 feet structurally
lower and should therefore prove gas production

grm{ the 1502-1632 and 1720-18506 feet sends of
Dade

(2) t have as gat no evidence on the development of
‘ the 041 Shele Group upon the eastern flank of the
Cousland Structure., No.2 has proved a great
thickent to the west and 4t is possible that
there will be thinning esstwards, perhaps with an
accompanying inceresse in sand proportion. -

(3)  location might be selected further south on the seme
Ulialls but in view of the known thickening
southwerds towsrds Midlothian Neos, 1 and 2 such
& location would not have the same degree of
gontrol as the one recommended close to Cousland
Hosl, The auﬁieam developuent prograzme for the
1248! send will give us further data on the surface
structure and thickening towards the Midlothian
wells and enable subsequent deep wells to be located

in the southern part of the field with greater
ageuracy. :

('
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SITE PLAN FOR

AREA: COUSLAND No 4

PARTS OF 0.5 SHEETS

MIDLOTHIAN VIl NE &SE
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DARCY EXPLORATION COMPANY L}

S.P.254.

SCALE: Binches:lail
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